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From: Wendi Zheng <Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com>
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 12:10 PM
Subject: Re: low volume

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Hi Deepak,

Please remove PCB testing. Thank you.

Mahalo,

WENDI ZHENG, P.E.
Sr. Environmental Engineer
Pacific Commercial Services, Inc.

%, (808) 545-4599 | [](808)-729-0889
= Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com | @ www.pcshi.com
@ P.O. Box 235117 Honolulu, HI 96823

Hawai'‘i’'s Only Permitted
Facility for Petroleum

Contaminated Water

f Check us out at )

From: Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 6:36:58 AM

To: Wendi Zheng <Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com>; Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com>
Cc: Amrit Krishna <Amrit.Krishna@pcshi.com>

Subject: Re: low volume

hello,

just following bellowed email.

Thanks & Regards,




[]
ﬂ Deepak Parmar

Sr. Project Manager

An Alliance Technical Group Company
Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3154
CHNICA RO — Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
2 _
gt https://llink.edgepilot.com/s/9f2ef6b5/Lb2vAfEVVE2X0qFf4B-TCOQ?u=http://www.alliancetg.com

From: Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 9:44 AM

To: Wendi Zheng <Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com>; Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com>
Cc: Amrit Krishna <Amrit.Krishna@pcshi.com>

Subject: Re: low volume

good morning,

lab received only two ambers for three different analysis PCB,SVOC and THP GC. It's not enough volume to do
all three analyses. let us know to procced with analysis ?

Thanks & Regards,

[]
f—" Deepak Parmar

Sr. Project Manager

An Alliance Technical Group Company
I Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3154
CHNIC A RO — Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
4 |,
gl https://link.edgepilot.com/s/9f2ef6b5/Lb2vATFVVE2X0ogFf4B-TCOQ?u=http://www.alliancetg.com

From: Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 9:23 AM



To: Wendi Zheng <Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com>; Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com>
Cc: Amrit Krishna <Amrit.Krishna@pcshi.com>
Subject: Re: Lab accreditation

Good morning,
The address is correct and see attached COC.

Sample Receiving
284 Sheffield Street
Mountainside, NJ 07092

Thanks & Regards,

[l
I Deepak Parmar
-

Sr. Project Manager

’ An Alliance Technical Group Company
I Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3154
r B BB s =N — Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
b, : Sl https://link.edgepilot.com/s/9f2ef6b5/Lb2vATfFVVE2X0oqFf4B-TCQ?u=http://www.alliancetg.com

A

[]

From: Wendi Zheng <Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com>

Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 12:43 AM

To: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com>; Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>
Cc: Amrit Krishna <Amrit.Krishna@pcshi.com>

Subject: RE: Lab accreditation

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Hi Mohammad and Deepak,

We are planning to send out the sample in a couple days. Can you please confirm the address is 284
Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 and provide the electronic COC? Thank you.

Mahalo,



WENDI ZHENG, P.E.
Sr. Environmental Engineer
Pacific Commercial Services, Inc.

‘-«.(808) 545-4599 | -1 (808)-729-0889
& Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com | & www.pcshi.com
§ P.O. Box 235117 Honolulu, HI 96823

Hawai'‘i's Only Permitted
Facility for Petroleum

Contaminated Water

™

[ Check us out at )

S

From: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 6:36 AM

To: Wendi Zheng <Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com>; Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>
Subject: Re: Lab accreditation

Wendi,
yes.

Mohammad Ahmed

l‘ 3 .
Laboratory Director
Iame An Alliance Technical Group Company
TECHNMNICAI GROLUF

Main: 908-789-8900

Direct: 908-728-3151

Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/579858cd/1XwBLUOMzEOQueUPGfi45Yw?u=http:/

There’s a better way.

From: Wendi Zheng <Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 12:30 PM

To: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com>; Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>
Subject: RE: Lab accreditation

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments
or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Thank you Mohammad!



Is preservative for GRO/VOC HCI? Priority metals with HNO3?

Mahalo,

WENDI ZHENG, P.E.
Sr. Environmental Engineer
Pacific Commercial Services, Inc.

*.(808) 545-4599 | [J (808)-729-0889
&= Wendi.Zzheng@pcshi.com | & www.pcshi.com
¢ P.O. Box 235117 Honolulu, HI 96823

Hawai'i’'s Only Permitted
Facility for Petroleum

Contaminated Water

f Check us out at )

From: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed®@alliancetg.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 6:26 AM

To: Wendi Zheng <Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com>; Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>
Subject: Re: Lab accreditation

Wendi,
we will need following .

e TPHGC 1L Amber

« GRO 2 40ML VOA vials preserve
« VOC 2 40ML VOA vials preserve
« PCB 1L Amber

e Priority metals, including RCRA 8 metals 1 preserve 250ml plastic

e TCLP RCRA 8 metals non preserve 1 500ml plastic

« Flash point (we can run this test). 1 500ml plastic ( this will be used for pH and Flash point
. pH

e PAH 1L Amber

Mohammad Ahmed

— }
Laboratory Director
Iame An Alliance Technical Group Company
TECHNICAI GROUEF

Main: 908-789-8900

Direct: 908-728-3151

Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092
https://link.edgepilot.com/s/7df9f984/8| GSGRy6qUG1i64iMgA92g?u=http://w\

There’s a better way.



From: Wendi Zheng <Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 12:14 PM

To: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com>; Deepak Parmar
<Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>

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

For the project we need analysis now the matrix is 10% jet fuel and 90% water. We would like to analyze the
water phase for all analysis plus flash point testing on the fuel. Thank you.

Mabhalo,

Wendi Zheng, P.E.

Environmental Engineer

<)

Pacific Commercial Services, Inc.
91-254 Olai Street, Kapolei, HI 96707
Cell: 808-729-0889

Office: 808-545-4599
Website: www.pcshi.com

Confidentiality Warning: This e-mail contains information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader
of this e-mail is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, any
dissemination, publication or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. The sender does not accept any responsibility for any

loss, disruption or damage to your data or computer system that may occur while using data contained in, or transmitted with, this e-
mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify us by return e-mail.

Mahalo,

WENDI ZHENG, P.E.
Sr. Environmental Engineer
Pacific Commercial Services, Inc.

t..(808) 545-4599 | [1(808)-729-0889




= Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com | % www.pcshi.com
¢ P.O. Box 235117 Honolulu, HI 96823

Hawai'‘i's Only Permitted
Facility for Petroleum

Contaminated Water

1 Check us out at )

From: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed®@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 6:02 AM

To: Wendi Zheng <Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com>

Cc: Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>

Subject: Re: Lab accreditation

Hi Wendi,
Thank you for confirming the details and for sending over the signed quote.

I’'m cc’ing Deepak, who will be the Project Manager for this effort moving forward. He will coordinate all
logistics, including sample container requests, shipping, and the electronic Chain of Custody (COC) file you
mentioned.

Quick question: I’'m assuming these samples are aqueous in nature — a mixture of fuel and water. Could you
please confirm whether we are analyzing both layers or just the water layer? Once I have that clarification,
I’ll be able to advise on the appropriate bottles and the volume required.

Please feel free to reach out to Deepak directly for any operational or scheduling needs for future projects. I’1l
remain available for any technical questions or support as needed.

Looking forward to a smooth and successful collaboration.



Mohammad Ahmed

F__.--'.ﬂ
il Laboratory Director
Alllame An Alliance Technical Group Company
Main: 908-789-8900
TE HMIOC A GROLUEF

Direct: 908-728-3151
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092

There’s a better way.

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/8e045bd1/3hoWOKEVuUU 2ThghfACKkYQ?u=http:,

From: Wendi Zheng <Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 11:41 AM

To: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com>
Cc: Reza Tand <Reza.Tand@AllianceTG.com>

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

Hi Mohammad,

Thank you very much for the quick response. Attached is the signed quote. Please see below answers
highlighted.

Can you please let me know what sample containers you will need for the testing? Can you send me an
electronic COC file?

1. Will you require a Level 1 or Level 2 data package? Level 2
2. Do you need any Electronic Data Deliverables (EDD)? Not for this project
3. For PAH analysis, do you need low-level detection limits or standard limits? Standard limits.

Mahalo,



WENDI ZHENG, P.E.

Sr. Environmental Engineer

Pacific Commercial Services, Inc.

t.(808) 545-4599 | {J (808)-729-0889

= Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com | 1-.H,f-}www.pcshi.com

§ P.O. Box 235117 Honolulu, HI 96823

Hawai'‘i's Only Permitted
Facility for Petroleum

Contaminated Water

* Check us out at )

From: Mohammad Ahmed <mohammad.ahmed®@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 5:21 AM

To: Wendi Zheng <Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com>

Cc: Reza Tand <Reza.Tand@AllianceTG.com>

Subject: Re: Lab accreditation

Hi Wendi,
It’s a pleasure to meet you, and thank you for reaching out.

Our New Jersey lab is DOD certified and fully equipped to perform the analyses you listed for the fuel and
water mixture sample. Please see the attached quote for your review.

To ensure we process your samples accurately and efficiently upon arrival, could you please confirm the
following:



1. Will you require a Level 1 or Level 2 data package?
2. Do you need any Electronic Data Deliverables (EDD)?
3. For PAH analysis, do you need low-level detection limits or standard limits?

We look forward to working with you and supporting your project needs.

Mohammad Ahmed

Laboratory Director

An Alliance Technical Group Company
Main: 908-789-8900

Aliance 75

There’s a better way.

Direct: 908-728-3151
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/5b101028/ g3snDVeGECVDnZabnPQYg?u=http:/

From: Reza Tand <Reza.Tand@AllianceTG.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 10:28 AM

To: wendi.zheng@pcshi.com <wendi.zheng@pcshi.com>; Mohammad Ahmed
<mohammad.ahmed@alliancetg.com>

Cc: Amy Getz <Amy.Getz@alliancetg.com>; Jennifer Woolf <Jennifer.Woolf@AllianceTG.com>
Subject: RE: Lab accreditation

Hi Wendi ,
Our Ohio lab is not DOD certified but our NJ location is DOD certified .
I have the NJ lab director ( Mohammad) included here which will provide a quote for your request .

@Mohammad Ahmed please process Wendi’s request for cost proposal .

Thanks,

Reza

10



Reza Tand (He/Him)

Lab Director

—
Iﬁ Tel: 330-253-8211
Aliance 25

Fax: 330-253-4489

b
There’s a better way. Mobile: 774-329-9164

Address: 3310, Win St, Cuyahoga falls, Ohio 44223

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/5b101028/ g3snDVeGECVYDnZabnPQYg?u=http://www.alliancetg.com/

PLEASE NOTE: This email, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential, and/or inside information that may
only be reviewed by the intended recipient. Any distribution or use of this communication by anyone other than the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If this email has been received in error, please notify the sender
immediately by replying to this message and delete the contents of this email from your files.

Please note, my new email address will be Reza.Tand@alliancetg.com. Please ask your IT department to
whitelist the following domain from which you could receive email contact from Alliance to ensure emails do
not go into the SPAM file: AllianceTG.com

From: Wendi Zheng <Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 3:16 PM

To: Amy Getz <Amy.getz@alliancetg.com>

Cc: Jennifer Woolf <jennifer.woolf@alliancetg.com>
Subject: FW: Lab accreditation

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Hi Amy,

Could you please let me know if your lab is DOD accredited? We have a fuel and water mixture sample need testing as
below. Thank you.

e Water

11



Mahalo,

WENDI ZHENG, P.E.

Sr. Environmental Engineer

Pacific Commercial Services, Inc.

$.(808) 545-4599 | [] (808)-729-0889

& Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com | @ www.pcshi.com

0 P.O. Box 235117 Honolulu, HI 96823

Hawai'‘i's Only Permitted
Facility for Petroleum

Contaminated Water

Check us out at )

From: Wendi Zheng

Sent: Wednesday, October 29, 2025 9:13 AM

To: Jennifer Woolf <jennifer.woolf@alliancetg.com>
Subject: Lab accreditation

Hi Jennifer,

12




Could you please let me know if your lab is DOD accredited? We have a fuel and water mixture sample need testing as
below. Thank you.

TPH G/D/O

VOC

PCB

Priority metals, including RCRA 8 metals

TCLP RCRA 8 metals

Flash point (please let me know if your lab can run this test)
pH

PAH

Mahalo,

WENDI ZHENG, P.E.

Sr. Environmental Engineer

Pacific Commercial Services, Inc.

% (808) 545-4599 | [J (808)-729-0889

& Wendi.Zheng@pcshi.com | @ www.pcshi.com

0 P.0O. Box 235117 Honolulu, HI 96823

Hawai'i’'s Only Permitted
Facility for Petroleum

Contaminated Water

Check us out at )

13
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AII ame 284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 (908)-789-8900 Fax : 908 789 8922

GROUP

Laboratory Certification

QA Control Code:

Certified By License No.
Connecticut PH-0830
DOD ELAP (ANAB) L2219
Maine 2024021
Maryland 296
New Hampshire 255425
New Jersey 20012
New York 11376
Pennsylvania 68-00548
Soil Permit 525-24-234-08441
Texas TX-C25-00189
Virginia 460312
A2070148




284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside, New Jersey 07092, Phone : 908 789 8900,

Allla.m Fax : 908 789 8922

ECHNICAL ORO
LOGIN REPORT/SAMPLE TRANSFER
Order ID: Q3574 PACIO1 Order Date : 11/7/2025 10:02:13 AM Project Mgr: Deepak
Client Name : Pacific Commercial Service Project Name : Kilo Pier Report Type : Level 2
Client Contact : Wendi Zheng Receive DateTime : 11/7/2025 9:40:00 AM EDD Type : EXCEL NOCLEANUP
Invoice Name : Pacific Commercial Service Purchase Order : Hard Copy Date :
Invoice Contact : Wendi Zheng Date Signoff : 11/7/2025 11:34:12 AM
LABID CLIENT ID” MATRIX SAMPLE SAMPLE TEST TEST GROUP METHOD FAX DATE DUE
DATE TIME DATES
Q3574-01 304641-01 Liquid Water 11/04/2025 08:45
Gasoline Range Organics 8015D 10 Bus. Days
Relinguished By : Received By : &QX‘J\/\

j ]
Date / Time : zeg‘ fZS U.‘ZS

Y

Date / Time : K\\qu\q//(—'—- e (\&Q ﬁzl—(» M{

Storage Area : VOA Refridgerator Room

Page 1 of 1



284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside, New Jersey 07092, Phone : 908 789 8900,

Alllarce Fax : 908 789 8922
TE £

o O A

LOGIN REPORT/SAMPLE TRANSFER

Order ID: Q3574 PACIOL Order Date : 11/7/2025 10:02:13 AM Project Mgr : Deepak
Client Name : Pacific Commercial Service Project Name : Kilo Pier Report Type : Level 2
Client Contact : Wendi Zheng Receive DateTime : 11/7/2025 9:40:00 AM . EDD Type : EXCEL NOCLEANUP
Invoice Name : Pacific Commercial Service Purchase Order : Hard Copy Date :
Imvoice Contact : Wendi Zheng Date Signoff : 11/7/2025 11:34:12 AM
LABID CLIENT ID MATRIX SAMPLE SAMPLE TEST TEST GROUP METHOD FAXDATE DUE
DATE TIME DATES
Q3574-01 304641-01 Liquid Water 11/04/2025 08:45
VOC-TCLVOA-10 8260-Low 10 Bus. Days

Relinguished By : A Received By : 44""—» | o
Date / Time : Lll?flr ((\'(S Date / Time : Zl/q_l e (/- L{ r ha/ %

Storage Area : VOA Refridgerator Room

Page 1 of 1
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